

SONALI KESHRI

+91 9608120483 | rsonalikeskri@gmail.com | Bangalore, Karnataka
LinkedIn | GitHub | Portfolio

SUMMARY

Recently graduated in BTech Computer Science. I'm a Full Stack Developer with expertise in API Development and Cloud Services (AWS, Azure) to build responsive, cross-browser compatible web applications. Experienced in performance optimization, testing and debugging in both frontend and backend systems, and containerization using Docker.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Full Stack Engineer Intern , Campus Technology

July 2024 - Present

- Developed and implemented virtual lab projects using HTML, CSS, React.js, and Material UI to enhance user experience, with a focus on cross-browser compatibility.
- Leveraged API Development and integrated microservices to streamline backend processes.
- Designed and developed the AIMentor web application and the company website.

Software Development Intern, Amardeep Educational Foundation

Aug 2023 - Feb 2024

- Developed and maintained the company website using HTML, CSS, and React.js and Node.js with a focus on API Development and backend integration.
- Collaborated on the development of the authentication page and integrated backend databases, enhancing the website's functionality and user management capabilities.

PROJECTS

Chat Application

[Source Code](#)

- Built an end-to-end encrypted chat app with real-time messaging using HTML, CSS, React.js, and WebSockets API.
- Ensured responsiveness for large and medium screens.

Magical Show

[Source Code](#)

- Created a modern, optimized website using HTML, CSS, and Bootstrap, and developed RESTful APIs for seamless data interaction.
- Enhanced website speed and user experience with best practices.

Hackathon Submission App

[Source Code](#)

- Developed a feature-rich app for submission uploads, edits, and filtering by hackathon start date. Included search functionality for easy hackathon management and the ability to add or delete items.

EDUCATION

Sri Venkateswara College of Engineering and Technology

Chittoor, AP

Bachelor of Science in Computer Science

May 2020 – May 2024, 7.64 CGPA

Gaya College

Gaya, Bihar

Intermediate in Science

Mar 2017 – Mar 2019, 77%

TECHNICAL SKILL

- Languages** - TypeScript, JavaScript, Java, HTML, CSS
Frameworks - Express.js, Node.js, Bootstrap, Material UI, Tailwind CSS, NextJs
Libraries - Reactjs, Redux-Toolkit, React Router, React Native
Developer tools - Git, Visual Studio, IntelliJ, Eclipse, Postman
Databases - MongoDB, REST API, Firebase DB